

**AGENDA FOR PEDALS MONTHLY MEETING: 7.30 p.m. on Monday 15 April 2013
at The Vat and Fiddle, 12-14 Queensbridge Road, Nottingham NG2 1NB**

(Hugh McClintock to chair the meeting)-

1. Welcome, and apologies for absence, and including brief introductions

2. Minutes of the previous Pedals Meeting (18 March 2013) and 2013 Pedals AGM (23 March) and including checking for accuracy, and matters arising / update including

3. Experian Community Involvement Scheme: New Volunteering Application - Pedals promotional materials – offer of help from Jon Avis and links to Larry Neylon's new design for the Pedals website, etc.

4. Report on recent meetings by people who have attended on behalf of Pedals including

- 20 March meeting in Stapleford to discuss proposed HS2 (High Speed Line 2) station at Toton Sidings (Stapleford International)
- 5 April meeting with Peter Broad, City Council, to discuss Victoria Embankment proposed surface changes
- East Midlands NHS Sustainable Development Network meeting - Wednesday 10 April 2013 - 9.30 to 4pm
- 10 April Nottingham Local Access Forum
- 27 March Greater Nottm Cycling Development Group meeting
- Meeting of 19 April to discuss the cycling issues on the High Road / Chilwell Road section of the NET route to Chilwell and Toton

5. Finance and Membership (David Easley, Susan Young and Pete Elderton / Hilary Backhouse to report)

Including updates on Triodos Bank application, membership secretaryship handover and possible use of electronic membership cards.

6. Forthcoming events / meetings

- Pedals meetings including

- volunteers to chair meetings from May to August.

- Other meetings / events

- 18 April (Park Inn) and 14 May (Nottm Gateway Hotel) Sustainability in Practice events (aimed at local GPs in the Nottingham area): invitation of 10 April to Pedals to participate and bring display
- 19 April Meeting at Toton to discuss update on cyclists and the NET extensions, including wayfinding / signing of routes for cyclists.
- Sherwood 20mph scheme Launch Event Saturday 20th April 2013: message of 9 April from Gary S-W
- Great Nottm Transport Partnership Big Wheel Business Club Forum on Thursday 25th April, 10am – 12pm
- encouraging the Bicycle User Group at Duncan McMillan House Mapperley (Notts Healthcare NHS Trust) - invitation to their next meeting (Fri 26 April at 9.30)
- Cyclenation AGM, Birmingham, Sat 28 April
- Possible Pedals stalls at spring / summer events including the West Bridgford Summer Gathering on Sat. 18 May and - -
- Cycle Live on Sat. 22 June, and Stonebridge Farm Open Day on 21 April.
- The Broxtowe Country Trail - exploratory meeting at Attenborough Nature Centre 2:00pm 13th May 2013- message of 8 April from Steve Fisher, Broxtowe BC
- Bike Week 15th – 23rd June 2013: suggestion from Andrew Martin (7 April) to Ridewise, CTC, UCycle

7. Cycle facility and traffic management matters including

- inadequate setback for the new lighting columns from the edge of the Birdcage Walk cycle path
- local success for DfT funding for improving safety at junctions including Mansfield Rd / Forest Road and the Dunkirk flyover island.
- message of 5 April from Julian Bentley: Cycle/walk infrastructure audits, including possible invitation to Andy Parkinson of the TravelRight project.
- Nottm Post article on the most dangerous junctions for cyclists in Nottingham.

8. Miscellaneous items

- Local cycle theft trends.
- review of list of recipients of complimentary copies of the Pedals newsletter.
- Help with reviewing and keeping the contents of the Pedals website up to date

9. Any other business